
 

 

ADA Notice:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact the Planning 
Department at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance. 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
POLICY BOARD 

POLICY BOARD AGENDA 
June 27, 2019, 1:30PM   

 

Holliday Building, 620 SE Madison 
1st floor, Holliday Conference Room  

 
 

Call to Order/Opening Business  

 Roll Call 

 Approval of Minutes for May 23, 2019 

 Public Comment 
 

Action Items  

1. 2019‐2022 TIP Amendment #4 (Attached) Carlton  

 Addition of Performance measures and targets for PM2 (System Condition) and PM3 (System 

Performance) 

 

Amendment has been out for public comment, there were no comments, and now is being requested for 
approval and submission to KDOT. 

 

 

Presentations   

None 
 

Discussion/Non‐Action Items  

2. Bikeways Master Plan Update  

3. Transportation Safety Plan 
 

Other Items/New Business/Adjournment 

 



CITY OF TOPEKA

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
POLICY BOARD 

 
 

M I N U T E S 
May 23, 2019 

 

 
 

DRAFT 

Voting Members present: Brian Armstrong, Kevin Cook, Matt Messina, Aaron Mays (Chair), Jim Ogle (5) 

Voting Members absent: Brendan Jensen, Karen Hiller (2) 

City Staff present: Bill Fiander, Planning Director; Carlton Scroggins, Planner III; Taylor Ricketts, 

Planner I; Kris Wagers, Administrative Officer 

 

Opening Business 

Welcome – Mr. Armstrong called the meeting to order with 5 members present for a quorum. 

Approval of minutes for April 25, 2019 - Motion to approve by Mr. Mays; second by Mr. Cook. APPROVED 

(5-0-0) 
 

Action Items 

2019 UPWP Amendment #1  

Mr. Scroggins reviewed the amendment, explaining that in order to complete the project, the Transportation 

Safety Plan’s consultant contract needs to be extended. Because of the extension, funds will be expended in 

2019, so the project must be included in the 2019 UPWP.A 12% increase to the cost of the contract will be 

required due to the addition of a public meeting and associated tasks. The contract will be extended to July 31, 

2019. Extending the contract required changes to the document regarding staff time, and summary verbiage was 

included. 

Mr. Cook asked if the county would need to pay some of the 12% increase; he was told that the City of Topeka 

Public Works Dept. is paying the 20% match. Mr. Fiander explained that staff will give a presentation to the 

County Commission once a final draft is available. 

Motion to approve by Mr. Mays; second by Mr. Cook. APPROVAL (5-0-0) 

Discussion/Non Action Items 

2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 - Addition of Performance Measures (PM) and targets, including PM2 

(System Condition) and PM3 (System Performance)   

Mr. Scroggins reminded all about the new requirement that performance measures be included in the TIP 

document. The MTPO added safety performance measures last year. The performance measures being 

discussed today are required to bring our 2019-2022 TIP into compliance. 

Performance Measure 2 – Infrastructure (Pavement Conditions) – Mr. Scroggins reviewed the current 

conditions and the proposed target conditions for both pavement and bridges, noting that goals should be 

attainable.  

Mr. Armstrong asked how these goals relate to the CIP. Mr. Peek explained that the Governing Body has 

approved funding of about $24m (average) annually over the next 10 years. They have set a policy goal for all city 

streets to be 60% (good) over the next 10 years. All city streets are not included in the MTPO goals required in 



PAGE  2  MTPO – POLICY BOARD – 5.23.19  ‐‐‐ D R A F T‐‐‐ 

the TIP, so the question is how the local goals feed into the MTPO goals. Mr. Peek also spoke about the Futures 

2040 plan, which includes information about funding and was based on goals set by City Council. 

Additional discussion included proposed changes to some wording in the document and adding a “poor” target to 

2022 County Roads Target. 

Performance Measure 2 – Infrastructure (Bridge Conditions) – Mr. Scroggins reviewed the current conditions 

and the recommendation to have the target be to support KDOT’s target. 

Mr. Mays asked if the Kansas Avenue bridge issues would factor into the condition stats. Mr. Peek explained that 

repairs will be complete prior to when the bridges are rated again so no, they will not. 

Mr. Messina asked where “functionally obsolete” bridges fit into the rating. Mr. Swartz (KDOT) explained that the 

state doesn’t use this term, but if a bridge is structurally deficient then it falls into the “poor” category. Mr. Messina 

noted that to the general public, the terms are confusing. 

Performance Measure 3 – Travel Time & Congestion Target - Mr. Scroggins reviewed the current conditions 

and the recommendation to have the target be to support KDOT’s target. Mr. Swartz (KDOT) provided additional 

information what the numbers mean and how they’re measured. The numbers provided are state-wide. Mr. 

Swartz will provide Mr. Scroggins with local MPO numbers. 

Performance Measure 4 – Congestion Reduction/Modes – Mr. Scroggins explained that MPOs are allowed to 

choose their own targets, and since we’ve invested heavily in pedestrian and bikeways infrastructure, these have 

been included. Discussion included discussion about when measurements would be taken for a 2022 target 

(toward the end of 2022). The goals can be changed. 

Mr. Armstrong inquired about funding and whether it’s sufficient to meet the goals. Funding sources or options 

were discussed along with the anticipation of leveraged funding. 

Performance Measure 5 – Congestion Reduction: Transit – Mr. Scroggins explained that Mr. Rothrock 

(TMTA) has updated the information and the goals. It was noted that Topeka Metro doesn’t go outside the city 

limits so a different table may be necessary. 

Mr. Fiander explained that TAC will review the proposed performance measures at their next meeting and the 

item will return to the Policy Board as an action item in June. The measures must be included in the TIP to bring 

the document into compliance. 
 

Administrative Approval of Project U2317 at 29th & McClure – Mr. Scroggins briefly reviewed the project and 

explained that it had been approved administratively because the increase was less than 25% of the total project. 

 

Other Items/New Business 

Bikeways Master Plan Update 

Mr. Fiander explained that the plan will be updated by Toole Design Group. Staff will be meeting with them in 

June to determine the schedule. The Complete Streets Advisory Committee will serve as the steering 

committee. 

 

Adjourn at 2:35 PM 



CITY OF TOPEKA

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
TAC 

Technical Advisory Committee 
 

M I N U T E S 
Thursday, June 13, 2019 

 

 
 

DRAFT 

 

Voting Members present: Curt Niehaus, SNCO Public Works; Kristi Wilson, KDOT; Edwin Rothrock, 
TMTA; Carlton Scroggins, COT/MTPO; Bill Fiander, COT Planning; Jason 
Peek, COT Public Works (6) 

Voting Members Absent: Anna Ortega, SNCO Planning (1) 

City of Topeka Staff 
Present: 

Taylor Ricketts & Kris Wagers, Topeka Planning & Development 

 

Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Curt Niehaus with 6 members present for a quorum.  

Approval of minutes for May 9, 2019 

Motion by Mr. Fiander to approve; second by Mr. Rothrock. APPROVED (6-0-0) 

Public Comment – none 

Action Items 

2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 

Mr. Scroggins reviewed the need for the amendment, noting that the TIP document will not be in compliance 
until the performance measures are adopted. The measures were reviewed at the May meeting and were a 
discussion item on the May MTPO Policy Board agenda. 

Mr. Scroggins reviewed the changes made to the document since the previous meeting. Mr. Peek asked that 
the words “functionally classified” be added regarding the PCI score for city streets. 

Mr. Fiander left at approximately 2:15PM 

Mr. Scroggins thanked Kristi Wilson of KDOT for her editing of the document for both clarity and formatting. He 
continued his review and received requests for minor changes to the text. 

Mr. Peek noted that the Transportation Safety Plan should be completed this year so in the future, some 
changes may be made to the goals based on that. 

Motion by Mr. Peek to put the document out for public comment; second by Ms. Wilson. APPROVED (5-0-0) 

Quick Updates 

Bikeways Master Plan Update 

Mr. Scroggins noted that staff had a “kick-off” phone call with the consultants (Toole). CSAC will serve as the 
steering committee. Currently the deadline for completion is in October. 

Transportation Safety Plan Update 

Mr. Peek stated that staff has received a draft and submitted comments back to the consultant (WSP). The 
contract had to be extended so while that was in process, work on the project was unable to continue. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:45PM 



Summary of TIP Amendment 4 Changes 

Below is a summary of the 2019-2022 TIP Amendment #4 changes, which include the addition of newly 
required Performance Measures set forth in the previous FAST-Act. Transportation Bill. 

Performance Measures Included: 

1) Infrastructure: Pavement and Bridge Conditions 
2) Freight and Economic Vitality, Intermodal Connectivity  
3) Congestion Reduction/Modes: Active Transportation Projects, Bike-Ped. 
4) System Reliability/Congestion Reduction: Transit 

 

 

Also an Index of Road/Bridge and Transit Projects was added that now denotes which 
projects satisfy which of the Performance measures. 

 




























































	Agenda June 2019
	MTPO Policy Board Minutes 5-23-19
	TAC Minutes 6-13-19
	Summary of TIP Amendment 4 Changes
	2019-2020 TIP Amenment 4 RVSD

